
AMENDED AGENDA 
(AMENDED ITEMS IN BOLD) 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
10:00 a.m., Thursday, February 12, 2015 

 
ALCOVES 5 & 6 

Ramada Hotel and Convention Center 
420 SE 6th Avenue 
Topeka, KS 66607 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of January 16, 2015 
 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature.  If requested by a commissioner, 
an item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for 
further discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 

a. GLI Approval Letters February 2015 

2. Internal Control amendment approvals 

a. Boot Hill Casino & Resort internal control amendment approvals 

b. Kansas Star Casino internal control amendment approvals 

E. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. Monthly Report 

b. January 2015 Gaming Revenue Report 

c. Semi-Annual Responsible Gambling Report 

2. Kansas Star Casino 

a. Monthly Report 

b. January 2015 Gaming Revenue Report 

c. Semi-Annual Responsible Gambling Report 

1



 

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

a. Monthly Report 

b. January 2015 Gaming Revenue Report 

c. Semi-Annual Responsible Gambling Report 

F. COMMISSION ITEMS – OLD BUSINESS 

NONE 

G. COMMISSION ITEMS – NEW BUSINESS 

1.   Semi-Annual Activity Report of Inspections and Investigations of Bingo Operations 
      Commission Action:                           Commission review and discussion 
      Staff Presentation:                             Patsy Congrove, Director of Charitable Bingo 
      Staff Recommendation:                    No action required 

a.     Staff Memo 

H.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 

I.   STAFF REPORTS 
1. Executive Director 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Report 
b. KRGC Financial Report 

J.   EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 
The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings 
Act and all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319.  The 
Commission utilizes executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney, to discuss 
personnel matters, to protect the confidentiality of necessarily closed information, and to 
protect the integrity of gaming and finances. 
1. Attorney/Client privilege 
2. Personnel 
3. Background reports 

K.  OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

L.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 

2



 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – JANUARY 16, 2015 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Acting Chairman Dennis McKinney called the January 16, 2015, 
meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. at 700 SW Harrison, Auditorium B, 
Suite 460, Topeka, Kansas.  Commissioners R. Eileen King, David 
H. Moses and Laura McConwell were also present. Others present 
included Executive Director Richard Petersen-Klein, General 
Counsel Judith Taylor, Director of Security Don Brownlee, Director 
of Administration and Finance Brandi White, Director of IT and 
Electronic Security Dennis Bachman, recording secretary Chris Vega 
and other staff.  

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 There was an amendment to the location listed on the agenda.  
Commissioner Moses (McConwell) moved to approve the agenda.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
DECEMBER 12, 2014, 
MEETING MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner King (McConwell) moved to approve the minutes of 
the December 12, 2014 meeting.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner King (Moses) moved to approve the consent agenda.   
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; BOOT 
HILL CASINO AND 
RESORT: 
(E.1.) 

 Sharon Stroburg, General Manager, reported: 
• For the month of December 2014, Boot Hill Casino and 

Resort (BHCR) experienced an increase in total gaming 
revenue of 8.29% over December 2013.  Total slot revenue 
was up 10.96%.  Table games revenue was down 7.24% from 
December 2013.   Slot revenue was up 1.35% over last month 
while table games revenue was down 8.33% over last month 
due to a decrease in hold percentage over December 2013. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; KANSAS 
STAR: 
(E.2.) 

 Dan Ihm, Assistant General Manager, reported: 
• December 2014 admissions were up 7.1% from December 

2013.   
• Construction of the Kansas Star Casino convention/meeting 

space and adjacent equestrian building is complete. 

3



 

• December 2014 revenue numbers compared to December 
2013: 

o Total gaming revenue up 9.2%  
o Slot coin-in (handle) up 2.3% 
o Slot hold up .45 points 
o Table game drop up 4.4% 
o Table game hold up 3 points 
o Poker room revenue up 8.8% 

• Upcoming events at the Kansas Star Casino Arena: 
o January 30th-Feburary 1st – Circus 
o February 14th – Rodney Carrington 
o February 17th – Maize wrestling tournament 
o March 21st – Styx concert 
o March 28th – Championship Bull Riding 

• Upcoming events at the Kansas Star Casino Events Center: 
o January 22nd – Events Center grand opening 
o January 22nd & 23rd – Elvis Presley tribute 
o February 13th – Comedian Tom Arnold (pending) 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT 
KANSAS SPEEDWAY: 
(E.3.) 

 Dean Doria, Vice-President of Marketing, reported: 
• December 2014 revenue numbers compared to December 

2013: 
o Total gaming revenue was $12.2 million, an increase 

of $1.7 million or 15.6% 
o Table games revenue was $1.8 million, an increase of 

$235,000 or 14.6%, as a result of a $177,000 jackpot 
that was won in the previous year by a patron on the 
Ultimate Texas Hold’em game 

o Slot revenue was $10.4 million, an increase of $1.4 
million or 15.8% 

• Hollywood Casino continued to have the usual compliment of 
marketing promotions and food specials.  There were special 
offerings for food, beverage and entertainment on New Year’s 
Eve.  With both Christmas and New Year’s falling on a 
Thursday it seemed to drive more business throughout both 
weeks and particularly strong on the weekend between both 
holidays. 

   
COMMISSION ITEMS – 
OLD BUSINESS; 
(F.) 

 There were no old business items. 

4



 

   
COMMISSION ITEMS – 
NEW BUSINESS;  
(G.1.) 

 • Mr. Petersen-Klein presented the quarterly report on staff out-
of-state travel, licensing and illegal gambling for fourth 
quarter 2014.  

• Due to some scheduling conflicts, Mr. Petersen-Klein 
reported that the next commission meeting will be advanced 
from Friday, February 13, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. to Thursday, 
February 12, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. with an appeal hearing to 
follow.  

   
COMMISSION ITEMS -   
NEW BUSINESS; 
(G.2.) 

 • Judith Taylor reported on appeal of Disciplinary Review 
Board orders and the appellate panel format. 

   
MOTION TO HAVE ENTIRE 
COMMISSION SIT AS 
APPELLATE PANEL FOR 
APPEALS OF DRB 

 Commissioner Moses (King) moved to approve motion to have the 
entire commission sit as an appellate panel for Disciplinary Review 
Board (DRB) appeals.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS; 
(H.) 

 There were no public comments. 

   
STAFF REPORTS; 
(I.) 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein reported: 
• KRGC, along with the Kansas Lottery and the Kansas State 

Gaming Agency, made a presentation to the Senate Federal 
and State Affairs Committee.  Topics presented included: 

o The LGFRB had its first meeting on January 7, 2015. 
o An RFP (request for proposal) was initiated to 

contract for LGFRB consultants. 
o The Lottery is taking lottery gaming facility 

management applications for the southeast gaming 
zone through January 30, 2015.  The timeline, 
assuming there are no extensions, would be ninety 
days to negotiate contracts which would be April 30, 
2015.  The LGFRB would receive the contracts for 
review on that date.  The LGFRB has sixty days from 
that date to make a selection, after which the KRGC 
will have ten days to approve the selected applicant’s 
background and the LGFRB’s recommendation. 

• The Voluntary Exclusion Program had twenty-three enrollees 
during the month of December 2014. 

• KRGC’s financial report compares favorably to prior year and 

5



 

prior months. 
   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSIONS: 
(J.) 

 Acting Chairman McKinney moved for the commission to go into 
executive session for the purpose of (1) attorney/client privilege and 
(2) reviewing the list of confidential backgrounds for licensing.  
Those included in the executive sessions were the commissioners, 
executive director, general counsel, and director of security. The total 
time for the executive sessions was anticipated to be one hour, from 
10:55 a.m. until 11:55 a.m., preceded by a short break.  No action is 
to be taken in executive session, and the subjects discussed are to be 
limited as previously described.  A full record of this motion is to be 
maintained as part of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and 
Gaming Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive session, the 
meeting is to be continued in open session.  Commissioner 
McKinney (King) made a motion to adjourn to executive session.  
The motion passed unanimously and the meeting was adjourned to 
executive session at 10:53 a.m. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting returned to open session at 11:56 a.m. with 

all members present. 
   
MOTION TO 
CONDITIONALLY 
APPROVE,  APPROVE FOR 
ONE YEAR, 
CONDITIONALLY 
APPROVE AND ALLOW A 
ONE-YEAR AND APPROVE 
LICENSE APPLICATIONS 
(K.) 

 Commissioner King (McConwell) moved to conditionally approve 
for sixty days three license applications, approve for one year three 
license applications, conditionally approve for sixty days and a one-
year license one license application and approve the remaining 154 
license applications from the January 16, 2015 list of background 
reports referred to the commission for action. Commissioner 
McConwell stated for the record that, in regards to the applicants 
who failed to meet the minimum education requirements, it would 
not be her intention to grant a further extension if applicants have not 
met the education requirements by their next license renewal.  If 
applicants are not enrolled in a program or not near meeting those 
minimum requirements, the result would be an absolute denial.  If 
there is a problem with meeting the one-year extension that the 
commission has afforded them, Commissioner McConwell would 
like to hear about it in the next month or two and not at the end of 
2015.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION TO EXTEND THE 
SUSPENDED EXPIRATION 
DATE OF BUTLER 

 Commissioner King (Moses) moved to extend the expiration date of 
Butler National Service Corp.’s certification for an additional sixty 

6



 

NATIONAL SERVICE 
CORP. CERTIFICATION 
FOR AN ADDITIONAL 
SIXTY DAYS 

days (March 17, 2015).  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
HEARING PANEL FOR 
APPEALS OF THE 
DISCIPLINARY REVIEW 
BOARD 

 Acting Chairman McKinney appointed Commissioner Moses to be 
presiding officer of the hearing panel for appeal of a Disciplinary 
Review Board order to be heard following the February commission 
meeting. 

   
ADJOURN: 
(L.) 

 Acting Chairman McKinney declared the meeting adjourned at 12:00 
p.m. 

   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
____________________   
R. Eileen King   
Secretary   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
____________________   
Dennis McKinney   
Acting Chairman   
 
 
 

7



Recommended for Approval 
Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Function

1 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-102 6NG400008400 4.00/4.00
MEI ADVANCE BILL VALIDATOR 
FIRMWARE BILL VALIDATOR

2 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-103 1.02-62359 GEN7 Batman OTHER
3 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-103 1.02-62359 GEN7/GEN8 Batman PERSONALITY PGM
4 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-104 1.01-62832 GEN8 Wonder 4 Jackpots PERSONALITY PGM

5 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-105 iVIZION-100 (USA)-SS 2.35-36
JCM IVIZION BILL VALIDATOR 
FIRMWARE BILL VALIDATOR

6 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-72 1.01-62766 GEN7 5 Dragons OTHER
7 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-72 1.01-62766 GEN7 5 Dragons PERSONALITY PGM
8 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-72 GAME_GF_1_0_0 Vertex Good Fortune OTHER

9 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-91 GAME_BAS_1_0_0 VERTEX Batman/Superman the Movie OTHER
10 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-94 1.01-62872 GEN7 Wild Lepre Coins OTHER
11 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-94 1.01-62872 GEN7/GEN8 Wild Lepre Coins PERSONALITY PGM
12 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-96 1.01-62873 GEN7 Birds of Pay OTHER
13 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-96 1.01-62873 GEN7/GEN8 Birds of Pay PERSONALITY PGM
14 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-99 1.01-62865 GEN8 Silver Wolf PERSONALITY PGM
15 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-14-49 1.01-62802 GEN7 Wonder 4 Stars OTHER
16 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-14-49 1.01-62802 GEN7/GEN8 Wonder 4 Stars PERSONALITY PGM
17 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-14-53 1.01-62866 GEN8 Downtown Diamonds PERSONALITY PGM

18 BALLY MO-22-BAL-10-05 HARDWARE PCA212710-0-0 Rev C N/A HARDWARE

19 BALLY MO-394-BAL-13-03 HARDWARE PCA212319-0-0 REV D N/A HARDWARE
20 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-184 HARDWARE 236199 N/A HARDWARE

21 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-184 HARDWARE PCA235737-0-0 REV C N/A HARDWARE

22 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-67 HARDWARE SCN6607E MEI EASITRAX BILL ACCEPTOR BILL VALIDATOR

23 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-67 HARDWARE SCNM6607NE MEI EASITRAX BILL ACCEPTOR BILL VALIDATOR
24 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-108 BAL_243787A BAL_243787A CONTROL LOGIC PERSONALITY PGM

25 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-108 BAL_243788A BAL_243788A GINGER WILDE COMMON ART SOUND/GRAPHICS

26 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-108 BAL_243789A BAL_243789A
GINGER WILDE LANGUAGE 
PACK (ENGLISH) SOUND/GRAPHICS

27 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-128 BAL_245940A BAL_245940A CONTROL LOGIC PERSONALITY PGM
28 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-128 BAL_245941A BAL_245941A REBEL WILD-COMMON ART SOUND/GRAPHICS

29 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-128 BAL_245942A BAL_245942A
REBEL WILD LANGUAGE PACK 
(ENGLISH) SOUND/GRAPHICS

30 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-136 BAL_243848B BAL_243848B PRECIOUS JADE COMMON ART SOUND/GRAPHICS
31 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-136 BAL_245339A BAL_245339A CONTROL LOGIC PERSONALITY PGM

32 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-207 iVIZION-100 (USA)-SS 2.35-36
JCM iVIZION BILL VALIDATOR 
FIRMWARE BILL VALIDATOR

33 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-81 BAL_238839B BAL_238839B CONTROL LOGIC PERSONALITY PGM

34 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-81 BAL_238840C BAL_238840C GALAPAGOS - COMMON ART SOUND/GRAPHICS

35 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-88 BAL_238860B BAL_238860B
ENCHANTED REALMS - 
COMMON ART SOUND/GRAPHICS

36 BALLY PA-394-BAL-13-01 HARDWARE 235575 N/A HARDWARE
37 BALLY PA-394-BAL-13-01 HARDWARE 237297 N/A HARDWARE
38 BALLY PA-394-BAL-13-01 HARDWARE 237361 N/A HARDWARE
39 BALLY PA-394-BAL-13-01 HARDWARE 237761 N/A HARDWARE
40 BALLY PA-394-BAL-13-01 HARDWARE 238549 N/A HARDWARE
41 BALLY PA-394-BAL-13-01 HARDWARE 240672 N/A HARDWARE
42 BALLY PA-394-BAL-13-01 HARDWARE N/A N/A HARDWARE

43 BALLY PA-394-BAL-13-01 HARDWARE PCA235204-0-0 REV. B N/A HARDWARE
44 BALLY PA-394-BAL-13-01 MACHINE AH-1 N/A HARDWARE
45 BALLY PA-73-BAL-10-01 162385A A CLEAR CHIP OTHER
46 BALLY PA-73-BAL-10-01 HARDWARE 210858 N/A HARDWARE
47 BALLY PA-73-BAL-10-01 HARDWARE 211932 N/A HARDWARE
48 BALLY PA-73-BAL-10-01 HARDWARE 212004 N/A HARDWARE
49 BALLY PA-73-BAL-10-01 HARDWARE 212230 N/A HARDWARE
50 BALLY PA-73-BAL-10-01 HARDWARE 212522 N/A HARDWARE
51 BALLY PA-73-BAL-10-01 HARDWARE 214122 N/A HARDWARE
52 BALLY PA-73-BAL-10-01 HARDWARE 214451 N/A HARDWARE
53 BALLY PA-73-BAL-10-01 HARDWARE 212233 Rev B N/A HARDWARE

8



Recommended for Approval 
54 BALLY PA-73-BAL-10-01 HARDWARE 213047 Rev C N/A HARDWARE

55 BALLY PA-73-BAL-10-01 HARDWARE PCA212268-0-0 Rev A N/A HARDWARE

56 BALLY PA-73-BAL-10-01 HARDWARE PCA212319-0-0 Rev B N/A HARDWARE
57 BALLY PA-73-BAL-10-01 MACHINE AP-1 N/A HARDWARE

58 GTECH Canada ULC MO-22-SPE-14-04 iVIZION-100-(USA)-SS 2.35-36
JCM I-VIZION BILL VALIDATOR 
FIRMWARE BILL VALIDATOR

59 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-183 UCM0056A1 RAPID PROGRESSIVE
RAPID PROGRESSIVES SAN 
XING OTHER

60 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-237 UCM0043A2 N/A
RAPID PROGRESSIVES 
BOLLYWOOD DREAMS OTHER

61 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-238 UCBM056A2 N/A
RAPID PROGRESSIVES SAN 
XING OTHER

62 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-240 UCM0042A1 N/A
RAPID PROGRESSIVES 
ENCHANTED LANDS OTHER

63 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-291 GAME020003RM8D01
ASCENT GAME 
PACKAGE TRIPLE STARS PERSONALITY PGM

64 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-291 GI020003RM8D001 ASCENT INSTALL TRIPLE STARS OTHER
65 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-327 JIVUSA 024 2.35-15 JCM I-VIZION NETPLEX BILL VALIDATOR
66 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-327 JIVUSA 028 2.35-29 JCM I-VIZION USB BILL VALIDATOR

67 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-77 UCG0043C1 N/A
RAPID PROGRESSIVES 
BOLLYWOOD DREAMS OTHER

68 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-78 UCG0042C1 RAPID PROGRESSIVE
RAPID PROGRESSIVES 
ENCHANTED LANDS OTHER

69 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-81 UCG0056C1 N/A
RAPID PROGRESSIVES SAN 
XING OTHER

70 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-82 GAME014-005TB2-H03 AVP GAME PACKAGE HARMONY RICHES PERSONALITY PGM
71 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-82 GI014-005TB2-H003 AVP INSTALL HARMONY RICHES OTHER

72 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-82
GI014-005TB2-
H003.V02 AVP INSTALL HARMONY RICHES OTHER

73 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-83 GAME014-005TRU-B03 AVP GAME PACKAGE PANDA PALACE PERSONALITY PGM
74 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-83 GI014-005TRU-B003 AVP INSTALL PANDA PALACE OTHER

75 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-83
GI014-005TRU-
B003.V02 AVP INSTALL PANDA PALACE OTHER

76 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-84 GAME014-005TJ3-B03 AVP GAME PACKAGE WOLF RUN DYNASTY PERSONALITY PGM
77 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-84 GI014-005TJ3-B003 AVP INSTALL WOLF RUN DYNASTY OTHER

78 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-84
GI014-005TJ3-
B003.V02 AVP INSTALL WOLF RUN DYNASTY OTHER

79 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-14-242
KGI_LWPGCMV064WD
07 GAME COMMON N/A MAIN PGM

80 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-23 D0A5933-00 9.26.113.21.0 M11_SilverFox_40L200C MAIN PGM
81 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-37 D0A5983-00 9.26.113.21.2 M11m_P_ IceOpals_5L5C MAIN PGM

82 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-52 D0A6034-00 9.26.113.21.2
M11_GhostInTheMachine_50L
250C MAIN PGM

83 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-64 D0A5950-00 9.26.113.21.4 M11_StarryNightHD_20L50C MAIN PGM

84 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-98 D0A6123-00 9.26.113.21.3
M11m_P_Smokin777Deluxe_5
L5C MAIN PGM

85 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-182-MMG-11-34 D0B3712-00 9.26.110.52.17 M11m HighVoltageBonus MAIN PGM
86 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-286-MMG-14-18 D0A5983-27 9.26.113.21.2 M11m_P_ IceOpals_5L5C SECURITY/CONFIG

87 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-286-MMG-14-18 D0A6123-27 9.26.113.21.3
M11m_P_Smokin777Deluxe_5

L5C SECURITY/CONFIG.
88 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-286-MMG-14-18 D0B3712-27 9.26.110.52.17 M11m HighVoltageBonus SECURITY/CONFIG.
89 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-286-MMG-14-19 D0A5933-27 9.26.113.21.0 M11_SilverFox_40L200C SECURITY/CONFIG.

90 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-286-MMG-14-19 D0A6034-27 9.26.113.21.2
M11_GhostInTheMachine_50L
250C SECURITY/CONFIG.

91 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-286-MMG-14-20 D0A5950-27 9.26.113.21.4 M11_StarryNightHD_20L50C SECURITY/CONFIG.
92 WMS MO-08-WMS-14-15 SBCE-000-1010 1010 H19.032 THE FLINTSTONES PERSONALITY PGM

93 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-133 SCB0-000-1000 1000 H19.030
Lord of the Rings: Reels of 
Rivendell PERSONALITY PGM

94 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-144 i100_23536_id003.usa 2.35-36
JCM I-VIZION BILL VALIDATOR 
FIRMWARE BILL VALIDATOR

95 WMS MO-59-WMS-14-07 SBEA-000-1000 1000 H13.471 Multigame-Game Chest # 8 PERSONALITY PGM

9



Recommend for Revocation
Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Replace With Remove/ Replace by:

1 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-11-129 iVIZION-100 (USA)-SS 1.64-13 JCM IVIZION BILL VALIDATOR FIRMWARE iVIZION-100 (US)-SS/ April 13, 2015
2 BALLY MO-73-BAL-11-240 iVIZION-100 (USA)-SS 1.64-12 JCM IVIZION BILL VALIDATOR FIRMWARE iVIZION-100 (USA)-SS April 13, 2015
3 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-48 iVIZION-100 (USA)-SS 1.64-14 JCM IVIZION BILL VALIDATOR FIRMWARE iVIZION-100 (USA)-SS April 13, 2015
4 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-166 iVIZION-100 (USA)-SS 2.07-29 JCM IVIZION BILL VALIDATOR FIRMWARE iVIZION-100 (USA)-SS April 13, 2015
5 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-31 iVIZION-100 (USA)-SS 1.84-23 JCM IVIZION BILL VALIDATOR FIRMWARE iVIZION-100 (USA)-SS April 13, 2015
6 GTECH Canada MO-22-SPE-13-06 iVIZION-100-(USA)-SS 1.84-23 JCM IVIZION BILL VALIDATOR FIRMWARE iVIZION-100-(USA)-SS April 13, 2015
7 GTECH Canada MO-22-SPE-14-02 iVIZION-100-(USA)-SS 2.07-29 JCM IVIZION BILL VALIDATOR FIRMWARE iVIZION-100-(USA)-SS April 13, 2015
8 GTECH Canada MO-48-SPE-11-30 iVIZION-100-(USA)-SS 1.63-12 JCM IVIZION BILL VALIDATOR FIRMWARE iVIZION-100-(USA)-SS April 13, 2015
9 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-19 JIVUSA 024 1.84-12 JCM IVIZION BILL VALIDATOR FIRMWARE JIVUSA 024 April 13, 2015

10 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-19 JIVUSA 028 1.84-25 JCM IVIZION BILL VALIDATOR FIRMWARE JIVUSA 028 April 13, 2015
11 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-274 JIVUSA 024 2.07-14 JCM I-VIZION NETPLEX JIVUSA 024 April 13, 2015
12 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-274 JIVUSA 028 2.07-27 JCM I-VIZION USB JIVUSA 028 April 13, 2015
13 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-24 JIVUSA 028 2.11-28 JCM I-VIZION USB JIVUSA 028 April 13, 2015
14 WMS MO-22-WMS-11-265 iVIZION - 100 (USA)- 1.57-09 N/A i100_23536_id003.usa April 13, 2015
15 WMS MO-22-WMS-12-102 i100_17015_id003.usa 1.70-15 JCM IVIZION BILL VALIDATOR FIRMWARE i100_23536_id003.usa April 13, 2015
16 WMS MO-22-WMS-12-11 iVIZION -100 (USA)-S 1.64-12 N/A i100_23536_id003.usa April 13, 2015
17 WMS MO-22-WMS-12-205 i100_18423_id003.usa 1.84-23 JCM IVIZION BILL VALIDATOR FIRMWARE i100_23536_id003.usa April 13, 2015
18 WMS MO-22-WMS-13-119 i100_20729_id003.usa 2.07-29 JCM IVIZION BILL VALIDATOR FIRMWARE i100_23536_id003.usa April 13, 2015
19 WMS MO-286-WMS-11-01 iVIZION -100 (USA)-S 1.53-08 N/A i100_23536_id003.usa April 13, 2015
20 WMS MO-85-WMS-12-02 i100_16414_id003.usa 1.64-14 JCM IVIZION BILL VALIDATOR FIRMWARE i100_23536_id003.usa April 13, 2015
21 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-42 1.01-62359 GEN7WS Batman PERSONALITY PGM April 13, 2015
22 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-42 1.01-62359 GEN7WS Batman OTHER April 13, 2015

10



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
 

Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

February 12, 2015 
 

 

Item #/ (Description) Regulation 
Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 

BH390 – Credit and Debit Cards No KAR 112-104-1; KAR 112-104-10;      
KAR 112-104-12/ IC 120.120 Approval 

BH365 – New Regulations No Various Regulations/ IC 110.130;               
IC 170.040, 060, 070, 100, 110, 130 Approval 

 

11



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
 

Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

February 12, 2015 
 

 

Item #/ (Description) Regulation 
Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
KS158 – Card Inspections at the 

Podium 
 

No 
 

KAR 112-108-21/  Table Games - 10 
 

Approval 
KS176 – Card Inventory & Card 

and Dice Discrepancy Forms 
 

No 
 

KAR 112-108-21 / N/A 
 

Approval 
KS174 – Updated Responsible 

Gambling Plan 
 

No 
 

KAR 112-112-2 through 112-112-9 
 

Approval 
 
 

12



 
 

BOOTHILL CASINO & RESORT 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
February 12, 2015 

 
BY: Sharon Stroburg 

 
1) For the month of January 2015, BHCR experienced an increase in Total Gaming Revenue 

of 8.78% over prior year January 2014.  Total Slot revenue was up 9.02% while Table 
Games revenue was up 7.27% over prior year January 2014.  The Slot revenue was up 
6.20% over prior month while tables was up 12.22% over prior month.   

13



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 

         Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         
  

January 
 

January 
 

Fiscal YTD 
 

Fiscal YTD 

  
2015 

 
2014 

 
2015 

 
2014 

         
Electronic gaming machines 

 
3,077,930.46 

 

     
2,825,582.05  

 
20,627,108.28 

 

    
19,804,581.65  

         
Table games 

 
468,970.00 

 

        
437,125.50  

 
2,717,227.50 

 

      
2,870,075.50  

         
Other # 

 
48.65 

 

                  
40.00  

 
5,202.49 

 

              
7,939.08  

         
Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 

 
3,546,949.11 

 

     
3,262,747.55  

 
23,349,538.27 

 

    
22,682,596.23  

         
State Share 22% 

 
780,328.80 

 

        
717,804.46  

 
5,136,898.42 

 

      
4,990,171.17  

         
Local Share 3% 

 
106,408.47 

 

          
97,882.43  

 
700,486.15 

 

          
680,477.89  

         
Problem Gambling Share 2% 

 
70,938.98 

 

          
65,254.95  

 
466,990.77 

 

          
453,651.92  

         
Casino Share 73% 

 
2,589,272.85 

 

     
2,381,805.71  

 
17,045,162.94 

 

    
16,558,295.25  

         *Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 
  

         #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
       

14



As of 12/31/2014 
 

TIPS/ Responsible Alcohol Serving/Responsible Gaming  
Report to Commission from BHCMC, LLC 

7/1/2014 – 12/31/2014 

General Information: 

• 244 active employees as of December 31, 2014 
• 43 hired since June 30, 2014 

• 4 of which are now inactive 

 
TIPS for New Hires: 

• 41 out of 43 new hires have passed TIPS 
testing 

• 2 out of 43 have results pending 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
Responsible Alcohol Serving Refresher: 

• 237 active employees successfully 
completed a refresher course during the 
4th Quarter of 2014 

• 4 employees have results pending 
• 5 employees have been on a leave of 

absence and will take the refresher 
course upon returning to work 

• 18 employees have recertified their 
TIPS testing for another 3 yr period   

 

 
Responsible Gaming: 

• 43 new hires have taken a Responsible 
Gaming class since June 30, 2014 

 

 

 

 
Responsible Gaming Refresher: 

• 235 active employees have successfully 
completed a refresher course during the 
4th Quarter of 2014 

• 4 employees have results pending 
• 5 employees have been on a leave of 

absence and will take the refresher 
course upon returning to work 

Security Activity Report Through December 31, 2014: 

• Refused entry to minors attempting to enter the Casino – 640 
• Patrons refused entry for appearing to be under the influence – 71 
• VEP attempts to enter/entered the Casino – 18  

Additional Information: 

• We had 4 TIPS trainers recertify their training credentials during the calendar year 

15



KANSAS STAR CASINO 
REPORT PRESENTED TO  

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

February 12, 2015 

 

BY: DAN IHM –ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER 

 

Operational Notes 

• January admissions up 4.7% from January 2014. 
• Construction of the KSC convention/meeting space and adjacent equestrian 

building are complete. 

Past Arena Events 

• Jan30-Feb1 Circus 

Upcoming Arena Events 

• Feb 17-Maize Wrestling Tournament 
• Feb 14-Rodney Carrington 
• March 21- Styx 
• March 28- Championship Bull Riding  

Past Events Center Events 

• Jan 22 Event Center Grand Opening  
• Jan 22&23 Elvis Tribute EC Ballroom 

Upcoming Events Center Events 

• Feb 13 Tom Arnold EC Ballroom  

January Revenue #’s 

• Total Gross Gaming Revenue up 5.7% from January 2014. 
• Slot Coin-In (Handle) up 6.6% from January 2014. 
• Slot hold flat vs. January 2014. 
• Table Game drop up 2.2% from January 2014. 
• Table Game hold flat vs. January 2014 
• Poker Room revenue up 11% from January 2014.  

 

16



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT 

         Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         
  

January 
 

January 
 

Fiscal YTD 
 

Fiscal YTD 

  
2015 

 
2014 

 
2015 

 
2014 

         
Electronic gaming machines 

 

           
12,493,283.49  

 
12,032,115.46  

 

      
86,790,264.76  

 
 89,470,002.41  

Table games 
 

             
2,521,248.15  

 

       
2,419,087.05  

 

      
16,356,389.98  

 
15,882,544.00  

Other # 
 

                        
191.91  

 

                  
456.53  

 

              
10,616.80  

 
             13,215.84  

Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 
 

           
15,014,723.55  

 

     
14,451,659.04  

 

    
103,157,271.54  

 
  105,365,762.25  

State Share 22% (Tier 1)** 
 

             
3,303,239.18  

 

       
3,179,364.99  

 

      
22,694,599.74  

 
     23,180,467.70  

         State Share 2% marginal (Tier 2)** 
 

                                     
 

                                
 

                                 
 

          255,027.09  

Local Share 3% 
 

450,441.71                                     
 

          
433,549.77  

 
3,094,718.15                                  

 
       3,160,972.87  

Problem Gambling Share 2% 
 

300,294.47                  
 

          
289,033.18  

 
2,063,145.43           

 
       2,107,315.25  

Casino Share  
 

10,960,748.19                 
 

     
10,549,711.10  

 
 75,304,808.22         

 
     76,661,979.35  

         *Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

         #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 

         **During Kansas Star's Fiscal Year of January 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013, revenue exceeded the tax Tier 1 as 
stated in their contract. The Tier 2 tax rate was applied to the revenue above Tier 1. 

 

17



18



19



 
 
 
 

HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
FEBRUARY 12, 2015 

 
BY:   BOB SHELDON – VICE PRESIDENT & GENERAL MANAGER 

  
       
Total Gaming Revenue for January 2015 was $11.8MM which was an increase of $1.3MM or 
12.5% over December of last year.  
 
Slot Revenue was $10.0MM which was $1.4 or 16.5% over the prior year. 
 
Table Games Revenue was $1.8MM, which was down $107K or 5.6% compared to prior year.  
While the volume of drop on table games had an increase over last year, the revenue decrease 
vs. prior year was due to a higher than normal hold percentage in January 2014.   
 
Hollywood had a very good January supported by its consistent promotions both on the casino floor and 
in the food and beverage outlets.  In addition, we culminated our Pigskin promotion with two drawings 
in January.  The final drawing was held on Friday, January 16th for the $25,000 grand prize.  January also 
saw the start of our Marquee Millionaire slot promotion which will conclude on February 20th.   The 
unusually good weather throughout most of the month was also a contributing factor to the growth 
over prior year in which the cold temperatures and snow storms which impacted performance last 
January.  

 
  

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

20



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT 

         Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         
  

January 
 

January 
 

Fiscal YTD 
 

Fiscal YTD 

  
2015 

 
2014 

 
2015 

 
2014 

         
Electronic gaming machines 

 
  10,026,779.83  

 
8,608,717.38 

 

      
68,470,805.61  

 

    
64,145,085.72  

Table games 
 

    1,788,284.52  
 

     
1,895,371.70  

 

      
11,771,113.45  

 

    
11,878,915.53  

Other # 
 

  
   

                
8,001.58  

 

              
9,198.20  

         
Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 

 
  11,815,064.35  

 

  
10,504,089.08  

 

      
80,249,920.64  

 

    
76,033,199.45  

         
State Share 22% 

 
    2,599,314.16  

 

     
2,310,899.60  

 

      
17,654,982.54  

 

    
16,727,303.88  

         
Local Share 3% 

 
       354,451.93  

 

        
315,122.67  

 

        
2,407,497.62  

 

      
2,280,995.98  

         
Problem Gambling Share 2% 

 
       236,301.29  

 

        
210,081.78  

 

        
1,604,998.41  

 

      
1,520,663.99  

         
Casino Share 73% 

 
    8,624,996.98  

 

     
7,667,985.03  

 

      
58,582,442.07  

 

    
55,504,235.60  

         
         *Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

  
         #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 

      

21



22



23



 
  

 
 
 
                        

 
 

 
 

 
02.05.2015 

60.7% 
39.4% 

VEP Gender 

Male 

Female 

35.6% 
64.4% 

Exclusion Period 

Lifetime 

2-Year 

0.2% 0.8% 

25.5% 
17.7% 

55.3% 

0.5% 
0.0% 

10.0% 

20.0% 

30.0% 

40.0% 

50.0% 

60.0% 

NW NC NE SW SC SE 

Lottery Region 

0.0% 
4.1% 

20.4% 
26.9% 29.3% 

14.3% 

5.1% 

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older 

Age of VEP 

2 2 2 1 1 1 2 0 
4 2 0 1 

6 4 3 5 3 4 
0 

3 2 2 4 
7 

23 
20 

26 

16 
19 19 20 

27 26 
29 

19 

25 

37 

26 
22 

17 
20 

24 
28 27 28 27 29 

24 

38 

27 

34 

20 
24 

18 20 
25 25 

15 

28 
23 

16 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

VEP Enrollments by Year 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 

Voluntary Exclusion Program  
January 2010 – January 2015 

Voluntary Exclusions = 953 
Violation Incidents = 76 (59 individuals) 

 

Voluntary Exclusions 
 

 

0 

5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

2010 

2011 

2012 

African Am. 
8.0% 

Asian/P.I. 
19.5% 

Caucasian 
59.2% 

Lat/His 
12.3% 

Native Am. 
0.4% 

Other 
0.0% 

Ethnicity 

24



*This report has not been audited by the State of Kansas and is intended solely for the use of the Executive Director of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.

All Departments
DeptID All
All Funds All Beg. Balance 2,755,230        Beg. Balance 318,330           Beg. Balance 6,694                Beg. Balance 81,270              

Revenue 2,322,045        Revenue 91,307              Revenue 7,946                Revenue 81                      
Expenses 2,910,566        Expenses 156,911           Expenses 828                    Expenses 1,096                
End Balance 2,166,709        End Balance 252,726           End Balance 13,812              End Balance 80,255              

Fund
BudgetUnit Grand Total

All Funding Sources

YTD FY2014 
ACTUALS 

YTD FY2015 
ACTUALS

$    VARIANCE % VARIANCE
January 
FY2014 

ACTUALS

January 
FY2015 

ACTUALS
$    VARIANCE % VARIANCE

YTD FY2015 
BUDGET

YTD FY2015 
ACTUALS

$    VARIANCE %    VARIANCE

51000 Payroll 2,668,810 2,592,151 -76,660 -3% 473,141 505,345 32,204 7% 2,735,511 2,592,151 -143,360 -5%
10 Shrinkage 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - -54,569 0 54,569 -100%
Net Salaries and Wages 2,668,810 2,585,140 -83,671 -3% 473,141 505,345 32,204 7% 2,680,942 2,592,151 -88,791 -3%

52000 Communication 35,532 33,043 -2,489 -7% 8,317 6,459 -1,858 -22% 43,630 33,043 -10,586 -24%
52100 Freight and Express 347 267 -80 -23% 80 34 -45 -57% 1,167 267 -900 -77%
52200 Printing and Advertising 82 229 147 180% 0 0 0 - 2,100 229 -1,871 -89%
52300 Rents 128,297 127,606 -691 -1% 44,058 44,103 45 0% 100,293 127,606 27,313 27%
52400 Repair/Servicing/Mainten 8,657 8,479 -179 -2% 183 0 -183 -100% 37,453 8,479 -28,974 -77%
52510 InState Travel and Subsistence 34,417 19,527 -14,890 -43% 3,467 2,335 -1,132 -33% 56,784 19,527 -37,257 -66%
52520 Out of State Travel and Subsis 40,083 23,360 -16,723 -42% 4,797 0 -4,797 -100% 35,665 23,360 -12,305 -35%
52530 International Travel and Subsi 10,187 0 -10,187 -100% 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 -
52600 Fees-other Services 131,944 121,955 -9,989 -8% 23,469 18,226 -5,243 -22% 169,214 121,955 -47,259 -28%
52700 Fee-Professional Services 26,773 3,223 -23,550 -88% 8,738 26 -8,712 -100% 21,700 3,223 -18,477 -85%
52900 Other Contractual Services 3,052 4,642 1,591 52% 350 1,075 725 207% 8,425 4,642 -3,783 -45%
Subtotal Contractual Services 419,370 341,363 -78,008 -19% 93,459 72,258 -21,201 -23% 476,431 342,332 -134,099 -28%

53200 Food for Human Consumption 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - 408 0 -408 -100%
53400 Maint Constr Material Supply 378 574 195 52% 121 0 -121 -100% 1,464 574 -890 -61%
53500 Vehicle Part Supply Accessory 5,858 5,610 -249 -4% 666 431 -235 -35% 14,467 5,610 -8,857 -61%
53600 Pro Science Supply Material 2,275 425 -1,850 -81% 136 56 -80 -59% 11,550 425 -11,125 -96%
53700 Office and Data Supplies 19,742 11,165 -8,577 -43% 4,017 501 -3,516 -88% 36,983 11,165 -25,818 -70%
53900 Other Supplies and Materials 5,803 4,707 -1,096 -19% 100 43 -57 -57% 2,567 4,707 2,140 83%
Subtotal Commodities 34,058 22,401 -11,657 -34% 5,040 1,031 -4,009 -80% 67,439 22,480 -44,959 -67%

54000 TOTAL Capital Outlay 14,656 36,639 21,983 150% 1,567 241 -1,327 -85% 52,454 36,639 -15,815 -30%

55960 Vol Retirement Incentive 4,080 1,143 -2,938 -72% 1,166 0 -1,166 -100% 4,080 1,143 -2,938 -72%
56000 Debt Service - Principal 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 -
56100 Payments for Interest and Service 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 -
Subtotal VRIP and Debt Service 4,080 1,143 -2,938 -72% 1,166 0 -1,166 -100% 4,080 1,143 -2,938 -72%

Grand Total 3,140,974 2,986,684 -154,290 -5% 574,373 578,875 4,501 1% 3,281,346 2,994,744 -286,601 -9%

Cash Fund Balances as January 31, 2015
ELARF Backgrounds Illegal Gambling Racing

25



26


	2015-02-27 AMENDED AGENDA - AFTER.pdf
	C. January 2015 Minutes Draft
	Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission
	Minutes – January 16, 2015

	D.1.a. KRGC Approved_Revoked  Letters_February 2015
	APPROVED 2015
	REVOKED 2015

	D.2.a. Agenda item Commission meeting IC 2_12_2015  Boot Hill
	D.2.b. Agenda item Commission meeting IC 02_12_2015 Kansas Star
	E.1.a. KRGC REPORT Janauary 2015- BHCR
	E.1.b. BH - January 2015 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.1.c. Responsible Gambling Plan_FY Report to Commission_12 31 14
	E.2.a. KSTAR Monthly Report
	E.2.b. KS - January 2015 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.2.c. Responsible Gambling Plan
	E.3.a. KRGC REPORT JANUARY 2015
	E.3.b. HW - January 2015 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.3.c. Responsible Gambling Plan
	G.1.a. Amended Bingo Report
	I.1.a. VEP Data Chart January 2015
	I.1.b. Dept by Budget Unit JanuaryFY15
	Total

	X. Calendar



